Military Advice Services Framework – Responses to clarification questions

Please see the following clarification questions submitted in relation to the framework and the response from the SSRO (in red)

· Given the SSRO was established in 2014, could you confirm if these services have previously been put out to tender?  If so, can you confirm who delivered the work previously?
The services described have not previously been put out to tender.

· Could you confirm if the contract is only for 18 months, and there are no optional extensions?
The contract is for 18 months only. 

· Please forgive the phrasing, but your pricing schedule seems open to abuse.  What is to stop us (or other suppliers) heavily weighting the effort towards our lowest rates?  We have no detail of expected effort, so any assumption we suppliers make is not "unreasonable".
[bookmark: _GoBack]The overall tender score is weighted towards quality rather than price. Where it is clear that suppliers intend to use a predominance of junior staff then this is likely to have an effect on the quality score that can be achieved. The SSRO may reject a tender that is fundamentally unacceptable on any key point, and in this regard will take into account its need to access appropriate expertise.

· Given you have not provided any details of the expected volumes and activities, would it therefore not be better for the authority to provide these values?  This will ensure that all tenderers are assessed on an equal footing.  It will also ensure that, if there is an incumbent, they are not given an unfair advantage, given their knowledge of typical contract volumes and requirements.
 The SSRO has estimated the total value of the framework. There is no incumbent supplier.

· We are also unsure how the amalgamated values used in the actual assessment will be assessed?  The table at 5.6 of the "Invitation to Tender" document doesn't indicate how the average (or similar) for each grade will be calculated.
Bidders are required to quote their hourly rates for each seniority of expert and the weighting for expected contribution of each seniority of expert. We will assess 40% on the basis of the blended overall rate and 20% in relation to each of the three seniorities of expert prescribed. 

· Are the services to be provided on our own site?  Some of the documents seem to imply site visits to suppliers may be required?  T&S doesn't appear to be discussed or a consideration in the pricing?
We expect the services to be provided on a contractor’s own site or at the SSRO. The published terms and conditions deal with how orders will be placed and how disbursements will be dealt with.

· We are struggling to understand the assessment criteria, as defined in Section 5 of the Invitation to Tender?  In 5.3 it seems to indicate each question will be scored out of 5, but two of the criteria in 5.4 are scored out of 35 and one out of 10?  The two criteria marked out of 35 have percentage breakdowns, but we're unclear how these might relate to the 0-5 or 0-35 scoring?
Each requirement within the tender question is scored between 0 and 5 in accordance with the criteria set out in paragraph 5.3. The score out of 5 for each requirement is weighted according to the percentage of the total score for the question detailed within paragraph 4. This provides an overall score for that question.

· Additionally, the "Experience and Expertise" breakdown appears to add up 90%?
Weightings will be scaled up proportionally to obtain an overall score out of 35 for the question.

· Could you confirm if the framework is divided into lots / categories?  The phrasing of Section 3 of the "Brief" document and the Section 6 of the "Invitation to Tender" document are a little ambiguous to us.  Both seem to imply that you are not necessarily expecting a single supplier to be able to provide all services?  However, as noted, the framework is not divided into lots?
The framework is not divided into lots.  A supplier that cannot provide all the services may still be appointed to the framework, depending on how many suppliers the SSRO chooses to appoint and whether it is one of the most economically advantageous tenders.

· Given the above, would a form of partial response be acceptable?  Particularly in terms of Response to Tender Questions 2 and 3 - if any of these are blank (or assessed as below the other tender suppliers) would we be excluded or allowed into the framework for the other areas?  So, for example, if we left "Sub-sea" blank, would we be excluded? 
See the response above. The SSRO would only exclude a tender that is fundamentally unacceptable on a key point.

· Section 2.34 of the "Invitation to Tender" document asks us to explain the structure of our bid (in terms of sub-contractors, etc.), but there does not appear to be a question for this in the "Response to tender questions" document?  Could you confirm it is acceptable to provide this as an additional Annex?
Where applicable to a specific capability (i.e. those requirement set out in questions 2 and 3 such as “sub-sea”) then the details should be set out within the response to that requirement. You may provide an overarching bid structure summary as an additional Annex to aid clarity.

· The "Validity of Tender" (4.12 of the Invitation to Tender document) asks us to provide an acceptance period, but there does not appear to be a slot for this on "Response to tender questions document"?  Could you confirm it is acceptable to provide this in an additional annex?
Yes – please provide in an additional annex

· Section 4 of the "Brief" document (Relationship) indicates we must nominate a relationship partner; however, there does not appear to be a slot for this in the "Response to tender questions" document?  Could you confirm this can be provided in an additional Annex?  (Or is this person to be nominated after the award?)
This should be detailed within Question 1 – Objectives and approach.
 
· Under evidence of assurance in the Invitation to tender document it asks for "proof of payment" (in 7.2).  Could you confirm what you will accept as acceptable proof?
We consider the following to be acceptable proof; a receipt from the insurer; a photocopy of a bank statement confirming the transaction; or a screenshot of payment confirmation.

· In question 6 (Additional Benefits) of the Response to the tender questions document it states that "If you intend to charge for these, then the cost must be clearly stated in your Pricing schedule."  Firstly, there does not appear to be a slot for this in the Pricing Schedule?  Secondly, how will such elements be factored in and compared across tenderers (6 is a scored criteria)?  Finally, if our additional benefits come in the form of discounts (e.g. for volume, location) or would simply be calculated using the rates provided, how should we capture this?
Please submit a schedule of charges for additional benefits within the response to question 6. We will evaluate additional benefits proposed by bidders on a qualitative basis considering quality, cost and appropriateness for the SSRO. Scoring in relation to additional benefits will be confined to the score available for that question. 

· In Section 5 of the Brief (Conflicts of interest) part 5.4 talks about "other client" - we're not sure what this means?  Is the other client the organisation with which the conflict exists (so the proposed single source organisation)?
The other client is the organisation with which the conflct exists. 

· The forms we're required to sign (Form of tender and Statement of conduct) appear to require two signatures from us - is this correct?  (We're more used to such forms requiring a single signature or our signature plus counter-signing by the authority.)
Please sign both forms.
